CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

Finding of Fact
TO: B | csvonding Student
I (11 pacted Party
FROM: Student
-Stud ent
-Student
-Staff
SUBJECT: Finding of Fact
CC: Chris Griffith, Associate Vice Provost and Dean of Student Life
Jamie Hogan, Investigator
DATE: May 10, 2011

OnApril 4, 2011, |G 2s notified that he was being formally charged with
violating the Fundamental Standard, Administrative Guide Policy 23.2-Sexual Harassment
and Consensual Sexual or Romantic Relations, and Administrative Guide Policy 23.3-Sexual
Assault, for an incident that occurred on or about the late evening hours of January 16,
2011, or early morning hours of January 17, 2011.

The four Reviewers considered the Investigation File, and the written responses provided.
Both I =nd [l <re provided the opportunity to meet with the Reviewers, and
both elected to do so.

Based on the above, the Reviewers issue the following:

Finding of Fact:

We find the Responding Student, | R <sponsible for aviolation of the
Fund amental Standard, Administrative Guide section 23.2 -- Sexual Harassment, and
Administrative Guide section 23.3 -- Sexual Assault.

Formal Vote: Sexual Assault: 4-0
Sexual Harassment: 4-0
Fund amental Standard: 4-0
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